Wolf Township Supervisors – Regular Meeting – July 13, 2020

The Wolf Township Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Chairman, Dean Barto at the Township Building. Supervisors attending were Dean Barto, Gregg Clayton and David Thomas. J. Michael Wiley – Solictor and Jennifer Mausteller-Secretary attended the meeting.

Visitors: Carl Schultz, Beth Baylor and Jeff Hutchins

Beth Baylor from Lycoming County Department of Public Safety presented a Communications Tower to located on Reservoir Rd. on the Hughesville Borough Water Companies property. They hope to have fully operational in 1 year.

Carl Schultz brought to the Board a few concerns that he has: 1) How are Food trailers permitted in Wolf Township? Mr. Schultz's neighbor on Rt 220 has 4 food trucks and 4 campers located along the road. 2) Neighbor located at 187 Linvic Dr., Muncy grass is waist high, why is he permitted to let grass get that high? 3) With the construction of the 220/405 intersection there is a concern that Reservoir Rd is not capable of handling the load capacity that they are pushing onto the Township road. Two trucks cannot pass on Reservoir because it is to narrow.

<u>*Minutes:*</u> A **MOTION** was made by Gregg Clayton and seconded by David Thomas to approve the Regular Meeting minutes held on June 8, 2020. Motion Carried.

REPORTS OF OFFICIALS AND COMMITTEES

<u>Code Enforcement</u>: Monthly report distributed to the Board.

Planning Commission:

A **MOTION** was made by David Thomas and seconded by Gregg Clayton to approve the 90-day extension for the Ganther Subdivision with a new deadline of October 12, 2020. Motion Carried.

<u>Solicitor</u>:

<u>Roadmaster</u>:

Gregg discussed the complaint received at the Township regarding McConnell Parkway and the dips in the road sinking. The dips in the road all coincide with sewer laterals and he would like to address the issues with the Sewer Authority before repairing road.

Sewer Authority Report:

Water Authority Report:

OLD BUSINESS:

<u>NEW BUSINESS</u>:

A **MOTION** was made by Gregg Clayton and Seconded by David Thomas to approve the application for County Aid. Motion carried.

A **MOTION** was made by David Thomas and Seconded by Gregg Clayton to approve the refund of Township Real Estate Taxes to Clarence & Nancy McHenry in the amount of \$4.14 for the Disabled Veteran Exemption. Motion Carried.

A **MOTION** was made by David Thomas and Seconded by Gregg Clayton to approve the refund of Fire Protection Real Estate Taxes to Clarence & Nancy McHenry in the amount of \$20.67 for the Disabled Veteran Exemption. Motion Carried.

A **MOTION** was made by David Thomas and Seconded by Gregg Clayton for the construction of a counter in the Municipal Office for approximately \$2,000.00 to help protect municipal employees. Motion Carried.

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS:

Keith Snyder reached out to the Township to remove his barn that has recently burnt down from his Real Estate Taxes.

FINANCIAL REPORT

A **MOTION** was made by Gregg Clayton, seconded by David Thomas to approve the Treasurer's Report and Payment of Bills. Motion carried.

A **MOTION** was made by Gregg Clayton, seconded by David Thomas to adjourn at 7:32 PM. The vote was unanimous.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer Mausteller Secretary/Treasurer